

TOWN OF LANGDON

APPROVED SELECTBOARD MINUTES

June 19th, 2017

6:08 Meeting to Order by Ronald Batchelder, Selectboard Chair.

Present: Ron Batchelder, Bud Ross and Lou Beam.

6:08 Motion to close the public meeting (Lou, Bud).

6:09 Motion to enter into nonpublic meeting under RSA91-A:3, II (a). (Lou, Bud).

7:34 Motion to reopen public session (Lou, Bud).

Minutes of the June 5th meeting accepted as written. (3-0)

Ron Batchelder, reviewed the Town Calendar.

June 20th Planning Board Meeting

July 3rd Selectboard Meeting

July 5th Heritage Commission

July 11th Cemetery Committee Meeting

July 17th Selectboard Meeting

Ron brought up that the Board should meet on the 26th of this month as opposed to July 3rd. The Board agreed (3-0).

Bud mentioned that he would be unable to attend the meeting on July 17th.

Old Business:

1. The Board discussed that the extreme weather had washed out some of the roads and that the Road Agent was having difficulties keeping up by himself. The Board thought to ask him in to the next meeting to discuss options.
2. The Board discussed the Carriage House. Lou said he will construct a ramp and that the floor looked fine. It was also brought up that the School has made room for the Town in the Old Fire Station. The Board thought it best to have the Fire Dept and the Fall Festival start moving things out of the Salt Shed.
3. The Board reviewed and signed a letter to the DOT requesting signage.
4. The Board discussed that a resident had complained about a logging operation and the Planning Board will be looking into time/ noise ordinances.

New Business:

1. The Board reviewed and signed an Intent to Cut.
2. The Board reviewed and signed POs for the Road Agent.
3. The Board reviewed and signed a Timber Tax Warrant.
4. The Board reviewed an email from Dennis McClary concerning the Steeple project on the Meetinghouse. Lou explained that LCHIP would not have credited the Town for money spent on the project prior to their approval of the grant. The steeple

project will be postponed until next spring and the remaining three sides of the building will be resided at the same time. Lou noted that the Town will save money not only through the grant but also with the renting of equipment.

5. The Board reviewed and signed orders.

8:04 Move to Adjourn. (Lou, Bud)

Respectfully submitted by Jessica Jarvis